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From: Shiloh, Yehonaten

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 1939 541 AM

To: . Shkedy, Zvi

Cc: Falfk, Dov; Sofer, Helith; Rosa, Ted; Laslo, Yehudit
Subject: rom?

Enclosed below are the contents of 2 files which are described in http://www.dishplex.com
as being portions of the Echostar ROM.

This is how they are described at the website:

This is the first of 2 files are the disassembled version of the e* ROM info that was
posted on #dishnetwork. These files require Ultra Bdit to be viewed. More details on tha
file soon. Donated by “Binky~.

Thig ia the second of 2 files are the disassembled version of the e* ROM info that was
posted on #dishnetwork. These files require Ultra 2dit to be viewed. More details on the
file soon. Donated by "Binky*.

Regards,

Yoni Shiloh

e-mail: YShiloh®ndsisrael.com
phone: +972 {2) 5894437
fax: +972 (2) 5861814
cell: +972 (S1) 958627

99/038/08

[03:48] *¢* “Piper has joined H#dishnetwork [03:55] <"Pipers this dishshit rom 2 rear

7F10: 81,A6,4B,B7,50,AD,96,2¢,82,C6,01,A2,R,98,26,10 ; |XK-P--$2E.¢) &.
7F20: C6,01,A3,26,08,9C,AE, TA, A6, 9F,CD,68,59,0C,01,A5 ; ...ovcucunrennnn
7F30: AD, 9C,Bs,3F,A0,05,C1,01,A4,26,8D,97,A3,58,22,88 ; -ef?

Aoe g

7740: D6,01,Md4,ET,7F,5A, 26, F8, 38,50, RE, 80,C6,01,A4,CD
7PS0: 78,1E,3¥,50,CC, TA,9C, A&, 4B,B7,50,CD, 7E, AD, 24,87
7r60: CD,7E,CE,BE,3F,A1,07,26,42,C6,01,A4,A1,02,26,38
7F70: CE,01,RS,Cg,01,A6,CD, 6E, 88,22,03,CC, 7A, 9C,CD, 68
7P80: 23,CD, 68, E0,CD, €D, CY, €D, 6C, 06, FD, BE, FD, BG, PE, CD
7F90: 6E,18,5D, 26,05,4D, 27, 0E, 20, 02,A6, PP, 38,50, CD, 79
. |yspiy

7FAQ: BO,CD, 6D, 65,20
7FBO: B7,20,4F,BR,20
“§

7TFCG: A,4B,B7,50;A0,E8,AL,20,24,18,AE, P, D6, 7B, 0B, B7
7FDO; 80,5A, 2R, P8, 38,50,CD, 6A, 47,E0, 20, AE, 80, AG, 10, CD
7FEO: 78,1E,3F,50,81,98, 98, 9B, 98, 98, 5B, ¢B, $B, 98, 98, 9B
7FF0: 9B,9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 98, 9B, 9B, 9B, 98, 98, 20, FE
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+E5, 38, 50, CC, 7R, 9C, CC, 74, 6B, A6, OF
DE,BU0,20,DB,73,8A, 3R, 20, 2R, P4, B1

- . e

{03:56] **+ "Piper has guit IRC (Quit: Leaving )
Preliminary digassembly pending further info.

ORG TR10H
7F10 81 rts
7F11  A64B lda #0488
7711 B750 sta 050K
7F1S  AD9S bsr 7EADR
TF17T 24B2 bee TECBH CASE NO.

1 SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)

ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

VS.

NDS GROUP PLC, et al.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 791

DATE

DATE

BY

Deputy Clerk
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From: Shiioh, Yehonatan

Sent: Sunday, October 31, 1839 5:41 AM

To: Shkedy, Zvi

Ce: Falik, Dov; Sofer, Helith; Rose, Ted; Laslo, Yehudit
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
posted on #dishnetwork. These files reguire Ultra Bdit to be viewed. More details on the
file soon. Donated by *Binky*.

This is the second of 2 files are the disassembled versjon of the e* ROM info that was

posted on #dishnetwork. These files require Ultra Bdit to be viewed.

file soon. Domated by *Binky*.

Regards,
Yoni Shilch
e-mail: YShilohendsisrael.com

phone:
fax:
cell:

+972 (2) 5894437
+972 (2) 5861814
+972 (S1} 958627

93/05/08

[03:49] #ev

7F10:
7r20:
Tr30:
Aok
TF40:
IPS0:
TRE0:
F70:
TFBO:
TF90:

81,A6,4B,B7,50,AD, 96, 2¢,B2,C
©6,01,A3, 26,08, 9C,AE, 7A, A, 9
RD, 9C,B6, 3F,A0,05,C1,01, 74,2
-€(*"

D6,01,A4,E7,7F, 5A, 26, F8, 38, 50,AE, 80, C6, 01, Ad, CD
78,1E,3F, 50,CC, TA, 9C, A, 4B, B7,50,CD, 7E,AD, 24,B7
cD, 7E,CE, B6, 3F,Al,07,26,42,C6,01,R4,Al, 02, 26, 3B
CE,01,AS,CE,01,A6,CD, 6E, 88, 22,03, CC, 7A, 9C, CD, 68
23,0D, 68,E0,CD, 6D, C9,CD, 6C, 06, FD, BE, FD, B¢, FE, CD
6E,18,5D, 26, 05,4D, 27, OE, 20, 02, A6, FF, 38,50,CD, 73

'6,01,A2,R1,98,26,10
F,CD, 68,55,CC,01,AS
6,8D,97,A3,58,22,88

c
7

-|yariy

7FRO:
7FBO:
“§
7FCQ:
TFDO:
TFEO:
TFFO:

80,CD, 6D, 65,20, E5, 3F, 50, CC, 7A,9C, CC, 7A, 6B, A6, OF
B7,20,4F, BE,20,DE, B0, 20,DB, 73, 8A, 3R, 20, 2A, P4, B)

A6,4B,B7,50,AD, E8,AL,20,24,18,AE, OF, D6, 7B, 0B, E7
80,54, 2R, F8, 38,50,CD, 6A, 47,ED, 20, RE, 80,A6,10,CD

7e,1E,3F, 50,81, 9B, 9E, 8B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 98, 9B, 9B
9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, 9B, $E, 9B, 98, 20, FE

{03:56] +*+ “Piper has guit IRC (Quit: Leaving )
Preliminary disassembly pending further info.

7F10
7F11
7F13
7715
L7

~DS 097889

ORG TF10H

81 rts

A64B lda #0480
B750 sta 050H
AD96 bsr 7TEADH
24B2 bec TECBH

~ e ae wy v e

~

~ we Nea

“Piper has joined #dishnetwork [03:55) <“Piper> this dishshit rom 2 rear
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NDS087880

7F19
7FiC
7F1E
P20
TF23
TF25
TF26
rae
7F2A
7F2D
T30
P32
T3
736
7F39
TF3B
F3IC
TP3E
TF40
4
R4S
P46
7F48
TF4R
7R4C
TPAF
W52
P54
987
P58
TFSB
TFSE
TP60
P63
TFES
a7
IPES
7E6C
TFER
TF70
TF73
TF76
ik
7F7B
TF7E
Pl
7FE4
P87
7FBA
7FBB
7FBD
TFEF
P92
P93
TP8S
TP9€
TFSE
TPSA
7F9C
TFSR
7FA1
TFAL
TFAE
TFRE
TFRAB

Cs01R2
R198
2610
CE01A3
2608

AB7A

AE9F

CD68SY
CCO1AS
RADSC
B63F
A00S
C101A4
268D
97
RI58B .
2288
DEO1A4
E77F

26F8
3850
REBO
C601A4
CD781E
3F50
CC7ASC
AG4B
B750
CD7EAD
2487
CD7ECE
B63F
A107
2642
C601A¢
Al02
263B
CEO1AS
C601A6
CD6ERS
2203
CC7A9C
CD6EEZ3
CDGBED
cnepcy
CDECO6

BEFD
BEFE
CD6E1LB
5D
2605

270E
2002
AGFF
38s0
CD7980
CD6ED6S
20ES
3F50
CC7ASC
CC7A6B

FEdR F3

bsr
lda

tax
cpx
bhi
sta
decx
bne
1s1
léx
clr

léa
sta

bee
1da

bne

bne

bhi

lda
#098H
77308

7F30R

$07AH
#09¥H
jsr

03IFH
#00SH

onp
7ECSH

#0SBH
7TEC8H

TPH, X

TFP40H
SOH
#0B0H

jsr
SoH

mp
#04BH
0SOH
jar
TF17H
jst
G3FH
#007H
7FRABH

#0028

IFABH
lax
lda
jsx

7PTEH
Jmp
jsr
jsr
jsr

OFDH
OFEH
jsr

TFAGH
TFICH
#O0FFH
SCH

jsr

isr
TF8BH
SOH

jop

Jup

01A2H

O01A3H

68591
01ASH

01A4H

D1A4H, X

Q1A4H
781EH

Th9CH

TECER

01A4H

01ASH
01ASH
GE88H

TAICH
6§B23RH
GBEOR
E6DCSH
§CO6H

EE1BK

798QH
6DE5H

7A3CH
7A6BH
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|
TFAE AGOF lda #00FR
7FB0 'B720 sta 020H
7FBE2 4F clra
' 7FB3 BE20 ldx 0208
7FBS DEE020 ldx EO020H,X
TFBE DBTA8A add 73BAH,X
JFBE 3A20 dec 20H
l TEBD 2AF4 bpl IFB3H
7FBF 81 rte
TFCO  AG4B 1da #o4BH
7FC2 B150 sta 0500
7FC4  ADES bsr TFRER
TFCE  A120 cmp #0208
TECE 2418 bee 1FB2R
TFCA  AEOF lax #00¥H
7FCC  D67BOB lda TBOBH, X
TFCF E780 sta 80H,X
TFD1 SA decx
7FD2  2AF8 bpl TFCCH
7FD4 3850 1s1 50H
TFD6  CD6A47 jsr GA4TH
7FD3  E020 sub 20H,X B
l 7FDB  AES80 1dx §080R
TFDD  A610 lda #0108
TFDF CD781E jsr 781EH
7FE2 3PS50 clr SOH
TFE4 81 rte
I TFES 9B sei
TFE6€ 9B sei
TFE?7 9B sei
. 7FE8 9B sei
. . TFES SB sei
TFEA 9B sei
7FEB 9B sei
- TFEC B gei
7FED 9B sei
TFEE 3B sei
TFEF 3B sei
TFFO 9B sei
7FF1 3B sei .
7FF2 9B sei
JFF3 9B sed
TFF4 SB sei
7FPS SB sei
7FF6 SB sed
7FF?  SB sei
7FF8 9B sai
7FF$ SB sei
7FFA 3B sei
7FFB 9B sef
7FFC 8B sei
7FFD 9B sei
' 7FFE  20FE bra 7FFEH
' 99/09/11
[22:47} **+* magma has joined #dishnetwork
2000: 0D, 04,21, 3F, DO, BE, 20, FB, 9D, 33, 25,80,80,00,D6,E0 ; ..#7.% & 3t€€.0
' 2010: 00,81,0F,00,01, OF, C8,CC,AR, 0A,D6,20,0D,E7,29,58 ; . ....2i%. &
¢}
2020: 2A,F8,81,AD, F3, D, 21,41,CD, 20, E8,20,FE,06,02,09 ; *o -6f1Af & b..
2030: 02,00,F0,OE, 0¢,ED, CC,1E,AF, 1E,04,0C,22,1R,0C,04 ; ..8..6% ~ .1=..
' 3
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I 5
) j
2040: 03,07,01,03,CC,40,1E,RD,CF, OF, 04,03,CC, 22,37,06 ;
RS CJ05 S L /
2050: 02,E7,CC,1F,28,3F,27,3¥,28,3F,29,AD,75,BE,2F,B6 ; .¢1 (2'2(?)-uk/
2060: 2E,BB,2B,B7,2B,5A,BD, 2R, BB,27,B7,27,24,06,3C,28 | .»4-+24*s' 1§ ¢
2070: 26,02,3C,29,5D,26,EE,3A,2B,3A,2E,2A,E8,A8,02,E6 ; E.c})&S:e: . v@®,
2080: 27,CD,22,B3,5A,2A, F8,4F,81,12,04,B6,01,13,04,3F ; 'Imizgee0 Y.,
2!1)90: 01,AD,45,A6,40,AD, 45,16,02, 14, 04,20,FE,B6,2E, A1 ; .~I|I-!....
Pi- :
l 20A0: 10,26,37,4F,04,21,07,0D,22,F6,BD,2R,BR,25,E7,36 ; .570.!.1"84* %5
20BO: 5C,B3,2E,26,EE,AD,51,AD,17,BD,2A,E1,36,26,1B,5C ; \*.&f-Q-.4*&6E.
20C0: B3,2E,26,FS,4F,20,15,CD, 1F, 55,AD, 1C,AD, €E, 20,85 ; 3.&50 .f U- -n
20D0: AD,45,3F,03,01,21,02,16,03,81,A6,FR,0E,04,0¢,CD ; -E?..!... |G...
I 2?3!): iF,77,4F,B7,20,81,A6,FF,10,2B,AD, 0P, 1A, 03 ,AD,27 ; WO-
IS RN
20P0: 11,2B,B6,30,27,02,AD, 35,3F, 03,81,5F,4D,26,02,14 ; .+§0'.-52. _Ms&,
{22:48] <magma> new world order has spoken! echorom 2000-20ff back off nagra ([22:4B8] **+
' magma has quit IRC (Quit: Leaving )
The begimming part is wide open to interpretation.
VARIATION §# 1
ﬂ ORG 2000H
2000 ODO42A brglré 042RH
2003 3F00 clr 00H
“ 2005 8E stop
H 2006 20rB bra 2003H
2008 9D nop
2009 3325 com 2SH
200B 80 rti
200C 80 rti
/"é\:.
l Variation # 2 (\ i
ORG 2000H
2000 0D db
ﬂ 2001 042A3F brset2 2R3FH
2004 OODBE20 brset®¢ B8E20H
2007 FB add, X
2008 9D nop .
2009 23325 com 254
200B 80 rti
200C 80 rti
200D OODSEC brset0 DGEOH
l 2010 OOBlOF brset6¢ B10FH
2013 ©O0010F breet0 O010FH
2016 CBCCAE ear CCAEH
2019 0OAD620 brset5 D620H
n 201C ODE72% brclré E729H
201F SA decx
2020 3AFS bpl 201RH
2022 81 ts
2023 ADF3 bsx 2018H
202§ (D2141 jsr 2141H
2028 CD20E8 s . 20EBH
202B 20FB bra 202BH
202D 060209 brsetl 0209H
2030 0200F0 brsetl O00F0R
2033 OEO4ED brset? O4EDH
2036 CClEAP Jmp 1EAFH
2035 1E04 bset7  O4H
203B CC221A jmp 221AH
I 4
l ,4DS097892 CONFIDENTIAL N
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NDS097893

203E
2041
2044
2047
2049
204C
204F
2052
205S
2087
2058
2058
205D
205F
2061
2063
2065
2066
2068
206A
206C
206E
2070
2072
2074
2075
2077
2079
2078
2070
207F
2081
2084
2085
2087
2088
2088
208B
208D
208F
2091
2093
2095
2097
2099
2098
208D
209F
20R1
20R3
20A¢
20A7
20AR
20AC

-20RE

20BO
20B1
20B3
20B5
20B7
2083
20BB
20BD
208P
20C0

0C0403
‘070103
CC401R
ADCF
0F0403
©C2237
6602KE7
CC1F28
3F27
iF28
3F29
AD7S
BE2P
B62E
BB2B
B72B
SA
BD2A
BB27
B727
2406
3C28
2602
3c29
sD
26EE
A28
3A2E
2AES
AEQ2
E627
CD22B3
SA
2AF8
1} 2

(51
1204
BE01
1304
3F01
AD4Y
A640
AD4S
1602
1404
20FE
B62E
All0
2637
4F
042107
CD22F6
BD2A
BA2S
E736
5C
B32E
26EE
ADS1
AD17
BD2A
E136
2618
sC
B32E

clra

jsr
ora
‘ata
inex
cpx
bne
bsxr
bsr

- §sT

cup
bne

inex
cpx

brseté 0403H
brelrd 0103H
jmp £01EH

2018H
brelr? 0403H
Jup 2237
brsetd 02B7H
Jjup ir28n

278

28K

29H

20D2H

O2FH

02EH

02BH

02BH

02AH
C27R
0278
2074H
28H
2074R
29H

20658
2BH
2EH
2065H
#002H
274, X

jsr 22B3H

207FE

04H
001H
04l
01H
20DCH
#0408
20DCH
02H
04H
2098H
02BH
#0104
20DAH

brset2 2107H
jsr 22F6R
02RH
028H
36H,X

02BH

20A3H
2108H
20D0H
02R1

36H,X
20DRH

02Ed
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20C2
20C¢
20Cs
20C7
20CA
20CC
20CE
20D0
20D2
20D4
2007
20D9
20DA
20DC
2009
20E2
20E3
20ES
20E6
20E8
20EA
20EC
20EE
20F0
20F2
20F4
20F6
20F8
20FA
20¥B
20FC
20FD
20FF

26F5
4F
2015
CD1F5S
AD1C
ADGE
2085
AD4S
JF03
012102
1603
81
A6FA
0E0404
CDIF?7?
4F
B720
81
A6FF
102B
ADCF
1R03
AD27
112B
B6lO
2702
AD3S
3F03
81

SF

4D
2602
14

bne
clra
bra

ber
bsr
bra
ber
clr

bset3
rts
1da

clra
sta
rts
lda
bset0
bsr
bsets
bsr
bclxo
1lda
beq
bsr
clr
rts
clrx
tsta
bne
baet2

20BSH

20DCH
jsx
20E8H
213CH
2055H
2117H
034
breclrd
03H

#O0FRH
hrset?
jsr

0Z20H

#OFFH
2BH
20FBH
03H
2117H
2BH
030H
20F8H
212DH
03B

2101H
FFFFH

1FS5H

2102H

0404H
1F77TH
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